Regents' Resolution

The Board of Regents of the University of Michigan would like to commend the Faculty Women's Club, its officers, and members for seventy-five years of service to the University community. Since its founding in 1921 by Nina Burton, wife of President Marion LeRoy Burton, the Faculty Women's Club has promoted friendship among its members and brought together groups of women with similar interests for study and fellowship. Today, through the club's varied programs and activities, members continue to stimulate and enrich the University's cultural, social, and intellectual life while graciously welcoming newcomers to the Michigan community. Best wishes for continued success as the Faculty Women's Club celebrates this important milestone.

